From: power, Tim

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 4:44 PM
To: Fingerboards Inquiry and Advisory Committee (DELWP)
Cc: Campbell, Kirsty; Darren Wong; Virginia Trescowthick;

minefreeglenaladal-; Lily Taylor; 'richard.hool_; Hannah

McGuigan; Rob C Piccinin (DELWP)
Subject: Fingerboards
Attachments: Coffey updated socioeconomic sources 5.3.2021.PDF

EXTERNAL SENDER: Links and attachments may be unsafe.

Dear Amy,

In our letter to the IAC of 26 February 2021, we indicated that we would aim to provide the following documents
today:

e Kalbar’s response to RFI 114 of the IAC’s directions dated 11 December 2020 (Document 16);

e Revised work plan to address the use of the centrifuge; and

e The cross-referenced summary of centrifuge impacts required by Direction No. 59(c) of IAC’s directions of 29
January 2021 (Document 66).

The response to RFI 114 is attached. The cross-referenced summary of centrifuge impacts is also being prepared for,
and will form part of, Kalbar’s response to the IAC’s centrifuge RFIs dated 25 February 2021 (Document 150). As
these responses are due by midday Friday 12 March, we also intend to provide the Direction 59(c) by that time and
date.

We will also aim to provide the work plan by midday Friday 12 March, and earlier if possible.
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